
 

 

 
North Central Public Health District 

 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health Meeting 
 

 
July 14, 2015 
3:00 PM 
Meeting Room @ 
NCPHD 

 
AGENDA  -  

 
1. Minutes 

a. Approve from June 9, 2015 meeting 
b. Set Next Meeting Date 

 
2. Additions to the Agenda 

 
3. Public Comment 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

a. Updates from Wasco County – Wasco County Project Plan 
b. Funding Reduction Implementation 

 
5. New Business 

a. Review of A/P checks issued (June 2015) 
b. Program Highlights 

i. Communicable Disease Updates 
ii. Home Visiting Connections 
iii. Oregon Solutions:  Wasco County Childhood Obesity Collaboration 

c. Contracts Review 
i. OHA Agreement 142025-14 
ii. Ahlers 
iii. EOCCO Transformation Grants Program – Amendment 2 
iv. Medical Examiner Contract – Sherman County 
v. Pauly, Rogers and Co – Engagement Letter 
vi. Shred4Less 

d. Director’s Report 
 

 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes. 
 
Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626.  TDD 1-800-735-2900.  NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 
 
 

**If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS 
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel** 
 



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 6-9-15 DRAFT.DOC 

 
1 

 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health 

Meeting Minutes 
June 9, 2015 (3:00 pm)   

 
In Attendance:  Commissioner Mike Smith – Sherman County; Linda Thompson – Sherman County; Roger Whitely – Sherman 
County; Commissioner Steve Kramer – Wasco County; and William Hamilton – Wasco County.   
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer – Director; Dr. McDonell – Health Officer; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager 
 
Guests:  Neita Cecil – The Dalles Chronicle  
 
 Minutes taken by Gloria Perry  
 
Meeting called to order on June 9, 2015 at 3:00pm by Chair Commissioner Mike Smith. 
 

Summary of Actions Taken 
 

Motion by Commissioner Kramer, second by Roger Whitely, to approve the minutes from the 4/27/15 special board meeting as 
presented. 
 
Vote:   5-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Linda Thompson, Commissioner Steve Kramer, Roger Whitely, and William 

Hamilton. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by William Hamilton, second by Commissioner Kramer, to approve the minutes from the 5/12/15 board meeting as 
presented. 
 
Vote:   5-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Linda Thompson, Commissioner Steve Kramer, Roger Whitely, and William 

Hamilton. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 

http://www.ncphd.org/


 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 6-9-15 DRAFT.DOC 

 
2 

 

Motion by Linda Thompson, second by Roger Whitely, to authorize Teri Thalhofer to ask for the $32,208.00 from the Wasco 
County Board.  
 
Vote:   5-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Linda Thompson, Commissioner Steve Kramer, Roger Whitely, and William 

Hamilton. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Roger Whitely, second by Linda Thompson, to approve the staff reduction scenario as proposed if Wasco County’s 
funding level stays the same. 
 
Vote:   4-1 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Linda Thompson, Roger Whitely, and William Hamilton. 
No:  Commissioner Steve Kramer 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Roger Whitely, second by Linda Thompson, to authorize check numbers 10807 through 10850 and payroll EFT numbers 
135 through 142 totaling $113,181.77. 
 
Vote:   5-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Linda Thompson, Commissioner Steve Kramer, Roger Whitely, and William 

Hamilton. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
 
WELCOME 
 

1. MINUTES 
a. Approval of past meeting minutes.   

• Minutes approved as presented. 
b. Set next meeting date: 

• There is a special board of health meeting scheduled for Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 3:30 pm.  Meeting location 
will be at the North Central Public Health District (meeting room) – 419 E. 7th St., The Dalles. 

• The next regular meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, July 14, 2015 at 3 pm.  Meeting location will be at the 
North Central Public Health District (meeting room) – 419 E. 7th St., The Dalles. 

 
2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

a. Public Comment Period 
• No comments made. 

 
3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Updates from Wasco County – Wasco County Project Plan 
• Commissioner Kramer did not have any updates to present.  He advised the board that Wasco County is still 

in the process of formulating questions they have from the 6/3/15 presentation.  Commissioner Kramer 
hopes to have those completed soon. 

• Teri stated that she has had communication with Kathy Schwartz since the presentation however she did 
not have any feedback. 



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 6-9-15 DRAFT.DOC 

 
3 

 

• It was requested by Commissioner Smith that as NCPHD adds updates to the project plan that they be done 
in red. 

• Teri stated that as she looks at the project plan, that is the only deliverable the District is responsible for.  
The rest of the deliverables seem to be around the governmental agreement. 

• Commissioner Kramer stated in regards to the IGA he would like to meet with Commissioner Smith and 
Judge Shaffer to discuss. 

b. Funding Request 
• Teri’s understanding of the request to Wasco County last year is that at the Board of Commissions meeting 

Wasco County agreed to fund NCPHD up to $344,000; that’s still $32,208 short from what we budgeted to 
be the Wasco County money contribution based on input from Commissioner Kramer and Monica Morris at 
our budget adoption meeting.  Revenue has not come in as projected and we are projecting that at the end 
of the year we will be $47,056 under anticipated revenue.  Teri is on the agenda for the Wasco County 
Board of Commissioners meeting on June 17th.  She is looking for guidance from NCPHD board about what 
amount to ask from Wasco County.   

• Commissioner Smith stated that there was a set aside in Wasco’s budget last year.  He said that Monica 
Morris was hoping NCPHD would bring in more than we were projecting so Wasco held back money in order 
to see if the revenue came through. He continued with what he and Monica had talked about is if there was 
a demonstrated need, if we fell short in the projections, that we could come to the Wasco County 
Commissioners board and ask for that remaining balance.  So the request to this board is do we want to ask 
the full amount of $32,208.  It would be Commissioner Smith suggestion that the ask is for the full amount 
because we will still be about $15,000 short that will have to be taken out of the beginning balance.  

• It was requested that Kathi Hall send a report to the board on where we are at with expenses. 
• Commissioner Kramer asked if NCPHD board was going to request this from Wasco County without knowing 

the answer to Bill’s question about our expenditures. He was okay with this ask but was just curious. 
• Commissioner Smith stated we need to as this is our last opportunity to do that. 
• Bill Hamilton stated his point was that he thought it would play better if we can say we’re 5% below budget 

or 10% below budget.  He realizes that expenses don’t always follow revenue but it does occur. 
• Commissioner Smith stated Wasco County will have that information presented to them. 
• Kathi Hall briefly reviewed the graph titled Revenue by Category by Year. 
• After discussion a motion was made to authorize Teri Thalhofer to ask Wasco County for $32,208.00. 

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

a. 2015-16 Budget 
• Kathi Hall reviewed with the board the proposed budget for revenue and expenditures. 

 The budget was created for current service level. 
 The budget does not include a COLA (cost of living adjustment) for staff. 
 The budget committee approved the proposed budget. 

• On May 18, 2015 Kathi attended the Wasco County Budget meeting.  It appears that Wasco County’s budget 
looks okay.  There is an increase in their beginning balance from last year to this year and they are able to 
fund a reserve of a little over 2 million and they were able to add 7 full-time FTE positions. Their budget 
committee voted to keep the district contribution at $314,000 which is what was in their proposed budget. 

• Staff Reduction Scenario 
 Teri stated that Wasco County’s budget adoption is June 17th and NCPHD’s budget adoption is the 

23rd.  If Wasco County votes to go with the $314,000 we will need to reduce our budget by $81,000.   
 Teri reviewed the staff reduction scenario prepared by NCPHD’s leadership team.   

• Two positions would be eliminated. 
• Important to note that when we reduce positions that are partially funded by County 

contributions, it also reduces revenue generation.  The $81,000 reduction would equal closer 
to $172,000 reduction in our budget because of the loss of family planning revenue. 

• The proposal is to have the nurse practitioner available two (2) days a week, walk-in clinic 
available one (1) day a week.  In the facilitated agreement that was reached between the 
counties before the new IGA was signed, there was an agreement that if there is a reduction in 



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 6-9-15 DRAFT.DOC 

 
4 

 

the budget, the county that is not meeting the current service level need is where the 
reductions will occur. 

• We will need to provide access to family planning and immunizations in Gilliam and Sherman 
counties so a nurse would travel with the WIC clinic to each of the sites every other month to 
provide that access.  We will need to do promotion for that. 

• The reason this program was chosen is this is a service area that’s available elsewhere in the 
community.  Not on the same walk-in basis but you can get immunizations, contraceptives and  
STD testing from your primary care provider.  At NCPHD you can walk in and walk out with a 
birth control method in two hours.  It might take up to 6 weeks to get in to see your primary 
care provider but it is available. 

• Teri stated this is not an easy decision for us.  There is no where we can cut services that aren’t 
going to have an impact on the community but this scenario seems to be the best way to go. 

• In addition, there will be 4 fewer employees next fiscal year to respond to a public health 
emergency because of the transfer of David Skakel to Wasco County. Also, because of the 
uncertainty we were unable to apply for a VISTA volunteer who has been trained and is able to 
respond. 

• Because of the loss of nursing staff, environmental health staff will be trained to respond to 
communicable disease reports.  This will change the prioritization of their duties and they will 
be an integral part of the communicable disease team.   An outbreak is top priority so other 
work waits. 

 Linda Thompson asked if environmental health have enough staff to take care of the situation.  Are 
they going to have to end up hiring people? 

• Teri replied that there is no money to hire additional staff. 
 Linda Thompson asked if we currently do our walk in clinics 5 days a week and how many clients to 

you see a day. 
• Teri said, yes.  Monday – Friday 8:30am to 12:00pm and the 1:00pm to 5:00pm.  The number 

of clients per day depends.  It can be anywhere from 4 to 25. 
 Bill Hamilton stated that he understood what Teri said about the services being provided by other 

agencies or other sources in the county.  This scenario will reduce revenue by about $91,000. 
• Teri stated yes we estimate about $91,000 family planning revenue would be lost.  

 Bill Hamilton asked Teri if there are other non-revenue generating programs that she’s looked at. 
• Teri replied that communicable disease is the only nursing program that’s not revenue 

generating and it’s mandated very specifically. 
• Mike Smith stated he thought that was a discussion at the leadership team.  So Many of the 

things that we do the money is specifically for that program so we had to look at things that 
are general fund support that you could choose to cut.  A lot of those programs you would 
either just stop doing them and not take the money from the state, or you would do them.  A 
lot of the programs are break-even, not counting the admin portion of it.  You do with the 
money you get what you can with it and try to look at general fund contributions as where can 
you find those cuts within that and with the employee space.  I think it was really brave and 
interesting of the leadership team because I challenged them right away to see what could we 
do and how would we do this to make it affective.  Because you could look at programs and 
say we are willing to stop doing this. 

• Teri stated then you put yourself at risk of losing local public health authority. 
• Commissioner Smith stated, “Yes and you are really not saving yourself any money necessarily 

because you are supported by general fund dollars and the clinic is really where a lot of that 
is.” 

• Teri stated, “We’ve reduced our FTE by 2 ½ in the last two years without service reductions 
and we can’t reduce FTE anymore without service reductions, it’s just not possible.  We’re running as 
lean as we possibly can.”  

 Commissioner Smith asked the board if they have any other suggestions or questions.   



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 6-9-15 DRAFT.DOC 

 
5 

 

• Roger Whitely asked if Gilliam and Sherman were going to try and work around that so they 
don’t have to suffer. 

• Teri stated, “We don’t provide family planning and walk-in immunizations in Sherman and 
Gilliam County right now.  Those clients come in to The Dalles to get it.  Now it’s only going to 
be available to them one day a week.  That’s why we’re going to travel out with the WIC clinic 
to provide some additional access, however it’s not going to be the same level of access for 
anyone; and Wasco County clients can certainly come out to the WIC clinic.  It will be broadly 
advertised that they can travel out to Arlington, Condon and Rufus to see the nurse that is with 
the WIC clinic.” 

• Linda Thompson stated, “A lot of times those people can’t travel that far.  They are on a limited 
budget.  If you have this walk-in one day week and you are seeing 4 to 25 people a day now, 
you might be able to keep that whole day full but you’re going to be dealing with the issue of 
people who can’t come that particular day.  So even though you might have the capacity to see 
30 clients, you might not have 30 clients.” 

• Teri stated, “That’s absolutely true.  The nurse practitioner clinic will continue to be booked on 
Monday and Tuesday and as people walk in for family planning if she can work them in we will.  
But there’s going to be an impact.  In 2013 we averted 180 pregnancies.  An additional 100 
days of closure could result in 74 unintended pregnancies per year due to limited access.  
Those costs just roll on up.  There are lots of studies that show that unintended and unwanted 
pregnancies where families are not prepared, those children’s births cost more, their medical 
care costs more, they cost more to educate, they cost more to the social services system, and 
they cost more to the correction system.”    

• Roger Whitley stated, “So in the long run, it’s going to cost Wasco County more money.” 
• Teri stated, “Almost 60% of children born in Wasco County are born into poverty.  The 

statewide number is a little over 50% and we are close to 60% in Wasco County.” 
• Commissioner Smith stated, “We need direction on what to do if the funding reductions occur.  We need to 

have a plan to move forward.  How quickly can something like this be implemented.” 
 Teri stated that it could be implemented in 2 weeks. 

• Commissioner Smith stated, “We have two employees that may be laid off so we are looking at a higher 
unemployment rate.” 
 Teri stated that is true.  If we lay off two employees they will be eligible for unemployment.  We do 

not self insure for unemployment, we are part of a pool.  Right now our rate is low because we don’t 
have any history but as we add history then our unemployment costs next year will likely go up. 

• In looking at the proposal, Commissioner Smith wasn’t sure if the board has to actually approve that or if it’s 
something we have in place in case it is needed. 
 Teri stated she would like the board to approve it today, unless the board wants to approve it on the 

23rd of June along with the budget and fee schedule.  She needs to have board approval to issue 
layoff notices. 

 If a different number other than $314,000 comes back the board would then revisit the staff 
reduction scenario at the June 23, 2015 board of health meeting. 

 After discussion, a motion was made to approve the proposed reduction scenario as presented.   
b. Review of A/P checks issued (May 2015) 

• At the last board meeting, Fred Schubert asked why there were missing check numbers on the report. It was 
explained to the board that the check numbers listed in the Payroll EFT (electronic fund transfer) section will 
always have one to three numbers not listed.  The reason for this is EDEN reserves numbers for each EFT in 
a queue and until it has been released for payment it will not be listed on this report.  The two payments 
that this affects are PERS and our unemployment.  The payment to PERS is not released until the EDEN 
amount is verified and reconciled with the amount reported from PERS.  The other is the payment for our 
unemployment.  This payment is paid on a quarterly basis.  

• The board asked that checks being held in the queue be listed on the report as such.  When the payment is 
released, it should show in red on the report so the board knows that payment has now been issued. 

c. Program Highlights 



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 6-9-15 DRAFT.DOC 

 
6 

 

• Modernizing Oregon’s Public Health System presentation. 
 Discussed the current situation for public health in Oregon 
 Factors that affect health 
 Task Force on the future of public health services HB 2348 (2013) 
 Conceptual framework for governmental public health services 
 State public health budget by fund type 
 State investment in public health: Per capita State investment in public health 

• The median is $27.40.  Oregon spends $13.37 per capita and is ranked 46. 
 Reviewed recommendation made by the Future of Public Health Task Force 

d. Contracts Review 
• Teri reviewed the following contracts with the board: 

 Cytocheck Laboratory 
 Regence BCBS of Oregon Medical Group Agreement 

e. Director’s Report 
• Teri presented report to the board. 

f. Email from John Zalaznik 
• Commissioner Kramer stated he wanted clarification on policy.  He shared with the board an email he 

received from John Zalaznik regarding a possible action being taken with a mobile unit located in Wasco 
County.  He was concerned that he was the only board member to have received this email and thinks all 
board members should have been notified as well.  His understanding of John’s email was that it implied 
that the board would be making a decision in regards to taking action.  He stated that this is the first 
notification of this type that he has received.   

• Teri explained to the board that past and present practice has been if there is an issue in your County, we 
notify the commissioner in that County.  There is no action for the board to take because it is in Statute.  
John’s intent was to make Commissioner Kramer aware of a possible action being taken in the county that 
Commissioner Kramer represents.  This is the first issue we’ve had since Commissioner Kramer became a 
representative to the health board.  This is not a policy, only a practice.  A policy can be written if that is the 
board’s desire.  John’s email was only a heads-up to Commissioner Kramer. 

• Other board members voiced their opinion that they did not feel it was necessary for the entire board to be 
notified of possible enforcement issues with restaurants not located in their respective counties.  
Commissioner Kramer disagreed and feels the whole board should be notified.    Commissioner Kramer 
asked that the subject matter be dropped. 
 

 
Motion to adjourn was made and the meeting was adjourned at 4:08 pm        
 
 
____________________________    _____________ 
Commissioner Michael Smith, Chair    Date 
  
  
{Copy of 4/27/15 & 5/12/15 board of health meeting minutes, Quarterly Progress Report with Appendices, 2016 Proposed 
Budget, Modernization of Public Health Handout, May 2015 Accounts Payable Checks Handout, Cytocheck Laboratory Agreement, 
Regence BCBS of Oregon Medical Group Agreement and Director’s Report attached and made part of this record.} 
 



Staff Reduction Implementation to Absorb the Wasco County Funding 

Reduction  
 
NCPHD Leadership Team consisting of the Director, Nursing Supervisor, Environmental Health 

Supervisor and Health Officer have met twice since May 19, 2015 to consider how to 

implement the funding reduction in the adopted Wasco County budget  To maintain current 

service level, NCPHD Budget Committee approved a contribution from Wasco County of 

$395,033. The Wasco County Budget Committee approved a contribution of $314,000. This 

represents a difference of 

$81,033. 
 
To absorb this reduction the Leadership Team recommends the following reduction in force: 

 

 
 
 

Elimination of (1) PHN position----------------------------$73,531 
 
Elimination of (1) Billing Specialist position--------------$46,355 

 
Total---------------------------------------------------------------$119,866 

 
 
 
 

Service Impact: Reductions of walk-in services for reproductive health, immunization and STD 

testing services from 5 days per week to 1 day per week are proposed.  Clinical nursing staff 

was consulted and data was reviewed.  The day per week will be expressed as two afternoons 

per week, Wednesday and Thursday. Reproductive health appointments would continue to be 

available 2 days per week, and the Nurse Practitioner would accommodate walk-in 

reproductive health and STD testing as able to work it into the schedule. Reproductive health 

services, immunization services and STD testing are available from other providers throughout 

the community by appointment so this scenario only eliminates the walk-in aspect of this 

service.  Nurses would travel with the WIC staff to Condon, Arlington and Rufus on an every-

other-month basis to provide access to Gilliam and Sherman County clients impacted by the 

service cuts in The Dalles.  The duties of the Billing Specialist will be reduced with decreased 

clients seen. The Billing Specialist duties would be absorbed by Program Secretary and Office 

Specialist II staff.  In addition to direct impacts on clinic services, each of these positions is 

filled by an employee who is trained to respond to a public health emergency. Reductions in 

staff represent a smaller work force to respond to outbreaks and public health emergencies. 



Fiscal Impact: The reproductive health clinic and walk-in services generate approximately $914 

per day in revenue collected through fees. Closing the clinic 2 days per week will result in 

decreased revenue of approximately $91,000 using current fiscal information. We would need 

to follow revenue closely and make further reductions if revenue continues to be significantly 

negatively impacted. The total lost revenue between Wasco County reductions and lost fee 

collection is approximately $172,033. 
 

Community Impact: In 2013, Oregon Health Authority/Public Health Division data shows that 

NCPHD averted 180 pregnancies. That can be seen as 0.74 pregnancies for every day of 

operation (243 days of operation per year). An additional 100 days of closure could result in 74 

unintended pregnancies per year due to limited access. It is those citizens most vulnerable who 

are unable to plan, make and keep appointments, or afford OTC (over the counter) 

contraception while waiting to obtain services. The impacts on STD rates in the community are 

difficult to quantify. In 2014, NCPHD saw 136 clients for STD testing during walk-in clinic. Many 

of these clients have other medical providers but choose testing and treatment at NCPHD for 

confidentiality issues.  Immunizations, while available at primary care providers and 

pharmacies, may be delayed for young children waiting to establish with a provider, or those 

children not engaged with a provider who have the opportunity for immunization ‘catch-up’ 

while in the office for a WIC appointment. 
 
 
 
 

This scenario is far from perfect. It was chosen as the services reduced are available through 

other providers in the community. All other nursing staff is working in revenue generating 

programs that are not available through other providers. Some are funded through direct 

service contracts and some are funded through a mixture of state and federal funding and OHP 

fees. 

 

County funding received from Wasco, Sherman and Gilliam Counties are unrestricted.  These 

funds are used to supplement service delivery in those areas where fees and funding through 

contract with the Oregon Health Authority Public Health Division does not match the cost of 

service delivery.  Family planning and immunizations are both highly subsidized by County 

funds.   
 

 
 
 



Check Date Check 
Number

Vendor Name Amount

6/10/2015 143 IRS $11,621.64 
6/10/2015 144 ASIFLEX $390.00 
6/10/2015 145 P E R S $9,257.78 
6/10/2015 146 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,732.09 
6/25/2015 147 IRS $11,877.33 
6/25/2015 148 ASIFLEX $390.00 

Reserved in Que 149
6/25/2015 150 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,800.54 
6/30/2015 151 IRS $465.22 

Reserved in Que 152
Reserved in Que 153

6/30/2015 154 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $103.64 
6/2/2015 10851 CIS TRUST $24,247.45 
6/2/2015 10852 OREGON STATE, HEALTH LICENSING OFFICE $150.00 

6/2/2015 10853 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $42.50 
6/2/2015 10854 RICOH USA INC. $150.42 
6/2/2015 10855 SKAKEL, DAVID $15.00 
6/2/2015 10856 STAEHNKE, DAVID $100.08 
6/2/2015 10857 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $131.25 
6/11/2015 10858 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION, OF BIOANALYSTS $106.00 

6/11/2015 10859 BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP $112.50 
6/11/2015 10860 DEVIN OIL CO INC. $91.23 
6/11/2015 10861 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $56.00 
6/11/2015 10862 HENRY SCHEIN $649.07 
6/11/2015 10863 HOOD RIVER GARBAGE $810.65 
6/11/2015 10864 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $607.50 
6/11/2015 10865 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $113.58 
6/11/2015 10866 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $69.98 
6/11/2015 10867 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA
$1,600.00 

6/11/2015 10868 SAIF CORPORATION $742.99 
6/11/2015 10869 SANOFI PASTEUR INC. $228.00 
6/11/2015 10870 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $54.83 
6/11/2015 10871 TEMPLE DISTRIBUTING INC. $56.00 
6/11/2015 10872 THE DALLES DISPOSAL $666.66 
6/11/2015 10873 THE POOL & SPA HOUSE INC. $70.20 
6/11/2015 10874 THE TIMES-JOURNAL $171.00 
6/11/2015 10875 U.S. CELLULAR $116.78 
6/11/2015 10876 US BANK $3,450.01 
6/11/2015 10877 WASCO COUNTY $629.50 
6/11/2015 10878 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
6/11/2015 10879 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $2,494.40 
6/18/2015 10880 BICOASTAL MEDIA LLC, BICOASTAL 

COLUMBIA RIVER
$288.00 

6/18/2015 10881 COX, MARIA DEL PILAR $75.00 
6/18/2015 10882 EAGLE NEWSPAPERS, INC $232.50 
6/18/2015 10883 HAYSTACK BROADCASTING, INC. $240.00 
6/18/2015 10884 MID-COLUMBIA OUTPATIENT CLINIC $150.00 
6/18/2015 10885 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $138.32 

Payroll A/P (EFT) 
Electronic Fund 

Transfer

Payroll A/P Checks

NCPHD
Accounts Payable Checks

Issued - June 2015



6/18/2015 10886 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $490.50 
6/18/2015 10887 PORTLAND STATE UNIVERSITY, - OREGON 

SOLUTIONS
$8,000.00 

6/18/2015 10888 PSC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $21,088.96 
6/18/2015 10889 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $42.50 
6/18/2015 10890 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $425.25 
6/18/2015 10891 THE TIMES-JOURNAL $45.00 
6/18/2015 10892 UPS $102.81 
6/26/2015 10893 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $180.00 
6/26/2015 10894 HOOD RIVER, SHELTERED WORKSHOP $78.00 
6/26/2015 10895 OR STATE PUBLIC, HEALTH LABORATORY $147.50 

6/26/2015 10896 RAGE GRAPHIX & DESIGN INC. $509.00 
6/26/2015 10897 RICOH USA INC. $143.81 
6/26/2015 10898 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $125.00 

57 TOTAL AMOUNT:    $110,105.47 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 10851 through 10898 and
payroll EFT check numbers 143 through 154 totalling $110,105.47.

Signed:_______________________________________ __________
            Commissioner Michael Smith, Chair Date



 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

 
PERTUSSIS OUTBREAK UPDATE 
 
 
As of July 9, 2015 
 
NCPHD has received report of 19 total cases of Pertussis (Whooping Cough) in Wasco County 
residents.   
 

• 13 cases have been confirmed by laboratory testing. 
• 4 cases are determined to be presumptive based on contact with a confirmed cases 

and symptoms consistent with Pertussis. 
• 2 cases are currently suspect awaiting laboratory confirmation. 

 
The median age of the cases is 8 years old.  The majority of cases live in The Dalles.  Initially 
person to person was occurring during the end of the school year and several of the cases 
shared classrooms. 
 
NCPHD is holding a free vaccine clinic this afternoon from 4-7 at The Dalles Middle School.  
100 doses of vaccine are available for this clinic.  More vaccine may be available based on 
demand and continuation of the outbreak.   
 
We are working closely with area health care providers and schools, and the Public Health 
Division.   



Connecting Children and Families to Services
Re

gi
st
er

/E
nr
ol
l

So
ur
ce
s o

f 
Re

fe
rr
al
s

Au
di
en

ce

If 
Hi
gh

‐R
isk

 o
r 

DH
S 
Cu

st
od

y 
th
en

 
ev
er
yt
hi
ng

 
ab
ov
e 
an
d 
...

If 
M
od

er
at
e 

Ri
sk
 th

en
 

ev
er
yt
hi
ng

 
ab
ov
e 
an
d 
...

If 
Lo
w
 

Ri
sk
 

th
en

...

Tr
ac
k 
&
 

M
ea
su
re

Ev
er
yo
ne

 
G
et
s.
.. Outreach at or after 

delivery

Welcome Baby Packet

Self/Parents Healthcare Schools DHS Agency Rest of 
Community

Home Visiting Connection Triage Team
Meets 2x Monthly

Attendees: Head Start (OCDC, MCCC), HD, NDI, EI/ECSE, PacificSource

No 
paperwork

ROI on JHIE

Pregnant 
Women Age 0 to 5 Age 5 ‐21

6+ Home Services by 
Licensed Medical 

Professional acting as Lead 
Case Manager

1+ Home Services & 2+ phone; 
Identified Lead Case Manager; 
Oversight by Licensed Medical 
Professional for Medical* Risk 

Use JHIE for Referral to 
Services.

Health Plans &
CCO

Typically  2x/monthly 
Home Services by Licensed 
Medical Professional acting 

as Lead Case Manager

Typically monthly Home Services; 
Identified Lead Case Manager; 
Oversight by Licensed Medical 
Professional for Medical* Risk

Typically 2x/monthly Home 
Services by Licensed 

Medical Professional acting 
as Lead Case Manager

Typically monthly Home 
Services by Licensed Medical 

Professional

Quarterly Home Services by 
Licensed Medical 
Professional

Home Visiting Connection Tracking & Follow‐through; 
Detecting and Addressing ‘non‐compliance’

Use JHIE for Referral to 
Services

Update PCP
Update Referrer

Others as identified

Developmental 
Screening & WCV 

reminders

AWCV reminders

For 18+, prepare for 
transition to Adult 

Services

Definition of High Risk:
Highly likely to have 

Developmental Delay due to 
Medical Issue, Absenteeism, 

Neglect, Abuse, MH, or 
Substance Abuse

Definition of Moderate Risk: 
Somewhat likely to have  

Developmental Delay due to 
Medical Issue, Graduation Risk, 

Neglect, Abuse, MH, or 
Substance Abuse

* Medical Risk 
includes all forms of 
Physical, Mental, 
Behavioral, Oral

































































































06/15/2015



 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

 
DIRECTORS REPORT – July 2015 
 
 
The majority of my time the last month has been spent in two areas.  First is the 
implementation of the funding reduction.  The need to take a reduction in force created 
significant work on the part of the leadership team including work around human resource 
issues and staff morale.  The two affected staff received written notice in person on June 
23rd.  Their last day of employment was July 7, 2015. 
 
NCPHD staff, including myself, have been working on two outbreaks of gastrointestinal illness 
that required significant outreach and communication with community partners, as well as 
case management of ill clients. 
 
The Pertussis outbreak has also created significant work in the area of case management of ill 
community members and their contacts, as well as working with community partners, the 
health care community and the media.  Work with the Oregon Public Health Division has been 
ongoing. 
 
Staff are working closely with the Acute and Communicable Disease Program as well as the 
Immunization Program.  Significant work and time have been put into organizing the 
immunization clinic scheduled for July 8, 2015. 
 
At a time of significant change and staff loss, we are also in the middle of implementation to 
our new Electronic Health Record. 
 
Work continues around the National Accreditation work plan. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Teri L. Thalhofer, RN, BSN 


	Agenda
	6-9-15 BOH Meeting Minutes (Draft)
	Funding Reduction Implementation
	June A P Checks
	Program Highlights:  Communicable Disease Updates
	Program Highlights: Home Visiting Connections 
	Contract:  OHA Agreement 142025-14
	Contract: Ahlers
	Contract: EOCCO Transformation Grant
	Contract: Medical Examiner (Sherman County)
	Contract: Pauly, Rogers
	Contract: Shred 4 Less
	Directors Report

